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Ruth Nettles

To: Jackie Gilchrist
Cc: Paula Isler

Subject: RE: New filing by MFNS/ TJ257 O R ' G , N A L

Okay, thank you both for your help.
I will open 2 new dockets today for name change requests.

————— Original Message-----

From: Jackie Gilchrist )
Sent: Wednesday, November 12, 2003 2:09 PM
To: Paula Isler

Cc: Ruth Nettles

Subject: RE: New filing by MENS/ TJ257

Commmission approval is not required for the transfer of majority organizational control.
However, two dockets should be opened to process the name change for the IXC and the name
change for the CLEC. The name changes will be processed administratively.

————— Original Message—-----

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Wednesday, November 12, 2003 2:00 PM
To: Ruth Nettles

Cc: Jackie Gilchrist

Subject: RE: New filing by MFNS/ TJ257

Jackie, the letter notifies the Commission of a name change on its IXC and CLEC
certificates (TJ257 and TX317) from Metromedia Fiber Network Services, Inc. to AboveNet
Communications, Inc. The letter (last paragraph) states that "It is our understanding
that formal Commission approval is not required in this matter." I thought it was
required -- name change docket. Anyway, this is your call. However, TJ257 owes $3 P&l
for late payment of the 1999 RAF and has not paid the 2002 RAF, penalty and interest. I
did not open a RAF docket against them because of the bankruptcy. TX317 only owes $3 P&I
for late payment of the 19%9% RAF (they paid the 2002 RAF). Both, of course, will owe the
2003 RAF but it is not due until January 30, 2004.

Ruth, as information, Metromedia is marked as having filed for bankruptcy in 2002. In the
2002 undocketed file, there are three documents and in 2003 undocketed file, there are
three:

2002
#05827-02 - 06/04/02
#06243-02 - 06/17/02 AUS ___
#09473-02 - 09/09/02 CAF ____
CMP _.__
2003 COM _ ]
#05038-03 - 06/06/03 CTR __...
#06478-03 - 07/21/03 ECR
#08613-03 - 09/12/03 GCL
| oPC
Hope this helps. MMS
o '@ ‘o ]
————— Original Message----- ?)%H 06\4.
From: Ruth Nettles Os\ol_{q
Sent: Wednesday, November 12, 2003 11:48 AM
To: Paula Isler
Cc: Jackie Gilchrist - v wir I
Subject: New filing by MENS/ TJ257 BOCUMENT NUMBER-DCATE
Importance: High
. 1312 Hovizs

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK



Ruth Nettles *****xkitr Official Filing 11/12/2003 2:20 PM

Good morning.
I have a notification of name change of Metromedia Fiber Network Services, Inc.

Name change i1s related to transfer of control of MENS from corporate parent, Metromedia
Fiber Network, Inc. , due to newly reorganized MFS (renamed, AboveNet, Inc.)

It seems that the name change is due to bankruptcy reorganization.

I'11 fax you the copy of the filing, but I was just wondering if the name change request
is a problem since we don't have any record of past bankruptcy proceedings. Let me know.

Thank you both, again..

Ruth.



